
From: Redacted 

Sent: 8/28/2014 10:03:43 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: mfg@cpuc.ea.gov (mfg@cpuc.ca.govl: Redacted 

Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Meet for lunch 

I'll be there 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 

"Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com> wrote: 

Let's make it Friday, Sept, 5. Around 11:45? OK? 

From: David Fukutome 
Redacted 

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 08:22 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Cr.l Redacted 
Redacted o 

<§ 8. E
 3uc.ca.gov <mfg@cpuc.ca.gov> Redacted 

Redacted 
3uc.ca.gov <mfg@cpuc.ca.gov> 

Subject: Re: Meet for iunch 

Sounds good. I can make either day. 

On Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 11:48 AM, Hughes, John (Reg Rel) <J8HS@,pge.com> wrote: 

How does next Tuesday or Friday sound for a trip to the Bell tower? 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

mailto:J8HS@pge.com
mailto:mfg@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mfg@cpuc.ca.gov


SB GT&S 0768271 


